From: Y

To: ESZENEVE
Cc: IS @ auror.co

Subject: Re: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 5:26:47 PM

Hi BN EN
Thanks for reaching out. I am keen to discuss how Auror works with the AFP and law
enforcement across Australia and the requirements for the cyber security review.

As-nentioned, I am the , S0 I can
meet in person at either the Auror office in the or
anywhere that works best for you.

The link below shows when works best for you, and you can schedule a time that works for
you. Please note Fridays are virtual meetings only.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

contents of this email an a0y aggchme(
3 ngse RANY the )¢
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App Banner Image

On Thu, 9 Feb 2023 at 11:36.— _((vauror.co> wrote:
Hi SN

Lovely to meet you, and thank4/6u forreaching out.

Security reviews sughds ¢his gne are a key component of our partnership discussions with
each state, and as we are'Curgently working towards a formal partnership agreement with
both AFP and ACTPolice, I have CC'd our

He is the best-placed person to host these discussions and answer any questions you may
have, along with our technical security team SEElN is

| am surc EEEl@will be very happy to arrange a meeting with you, either in person or
virtually based on your availability, to discuss all things security.

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any additional questions or queries.

Cheers,

LEX 1456 Folio 2



App Banner Image

On February 9, 2023 a,204 BM GMT+11 _wrote:
OFFICIAL
"

_gave meyourcontact details. | am doing a cyber security review of Auror to
ensur€ it issuitabléfor use by the AFP. | understand it has been in use for a while
already but wetneed to formalise this. | have had a look at the Auror website and
read up on the security and privacy pieces there. Could | perhaps get 30 mins of
your time to ask a few question around the solution please? I’'m interested in things
like user provisioning and deprovisioning, what data is available for downloading etc.
| think a chat will be the quickest way forward here.

Please let me know when would be suitable for you _

Many thanks

Regards

LEX 1456 Folio 3



**********************~k~k~k*******************************& Kk kk kK kK ok kK

WARNING %Q C)Q/

This email message and any attached files ? t'gﬁ? information
that is confidential and subject of leg @ ge intended only
for

use by the individual or entity to wht%k{(tr@f aé)addressed. If
you %
are not the intended recipient o%%% responsible for

delivering the message to the in 1ent be advised that

you

have received this message 1n hat any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, pr1€§ln lication of this message
or

attached files is strict Q?_ , as 1is the disclosure of the
information contained the e ou have received this message
in

error, please notlfy\%ir g§§)lmmed1ately and delete it from
your

inbox. Q/é \2?/ O

AFP Web site: f ov.au
****‘k*‘k*****?@ *%** ***‘k***********‘k*‘k****************************

The content of this e-mail (the "Communication") is confidential, may contain copyright information, and is for the
use only of the intended recipient. If this Communication is not intended for you, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete the Communication and return e-mail, and do not read, copy, retransmit or
otherwise deal with it. Thank you.
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From: _
To: SIS - o .co

Cc: SN C2uor.co
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 5:27:31 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

image007.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi S

Thanks for your quick response and lovely to meet you too. Appreciate you pointing me to B nd 1 will
reach out to him and set up some time to discuss.

Cheers

[cid:image002.gif@01D93C92.91B54C90]
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From: p 22D _]

To:
Cc: SIS ©auror.co
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 5:32:31 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi S

I think our emails cross over as we sent them .

Thanks for contacting me. I have booked in for 12:00 tomorrow — A virtual meeting is fine and then I’d
appreciate it if you can take me through Auror and answer any questions I have.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93C93.56A40870]

From: (@auror.co>

Sent: Thursday, 9 Februaty2023\2:24.2M
To: h

Ce: (@autor,co
Subject: Re: Auror™- AFP cyber security review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi SN

Thanks for reaching out. I am keen to discuss how Auror works with the AFP and law enforcement across

Australia and the requirements for the cyber security review.

As Ellmentioned, I am the IS < | can meet in person at

either the Auror office SNICHIIIEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE o 2y v here that works best for you.

The link below shows when works best for you, and you can schedule a time that works for you. Please note

Fridays are virtual meetings only.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

LEX 1456

Folio 6



From: p 22(D(@)@)

To: SN G2 uror.co
Accepted: Appointment booked: 1-hour scheduler - SEERESEEEEEN - Auror _ @ Fri 10 Feb

Subject:
2023 09:00 - 10:00 (AWST) SN (S:C=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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From: EREE

To: SN ©auror.co
Subject: Accepted: Updated invitation with note: 1-hour scheduler - SENISEEE - Auror SEEEIE o Fi

10 Feb 2023 09:00 - 10:00 (AWST) SERRIEIENIAMMMN [SEC=OFFICIAL]

LEX 1456 Folio 8



From: p22(D)(@0) ]

To: k47E ]
Cc: ka7 ]
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 10 February 2023 1:15:53 PM
Attachments: image001.gif
image002.gif
OFFICIAL
Hi

Thanks for this and appreciate you and - giving me some of your time.
I’ll put together a list of questions and then send them though.

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93D38.A66107A0]

From: SR ;i c0>

Sent: Friday, 10 February 202339553 AM
e 220
Cc: SN ) - :ror.co>

Subject: Re: Auror - AEP cyber security review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi DN

Thanks for virtually meeting with me and SIS today. I am sure you have a better understanding of Auror

and how it works with AFP.

While you are formalising the questions to support your Cyber Security Review, I thought it prudent to share

the Security Overview for Auror (see attached).

Please send your questions directly to me, and a response will be prepared to support your review and Cyber

Security Certification.
Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.

Regards

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/u/JkB090pgbb8/1674600938328.png#logo

LEX 1456

]

Folio 9



From: b 22(D@)@Mm |
To: L 7c |
Ce: ]
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 February 2023 3:05:20 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL

Hi

Hope you had a good weekend?

Many Thanks

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93FA3.70315280]

LEX 1456 Folio 10



From: B 22(D@))

To: kK47 | “
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP Cyber Security Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 8:08:30 AM
Attachments: image001.gif
image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi S

Thank you for passing this one. There seems to be a number of different areas interested in the platform, which
is good.

I will get something together in regards to the ACTP Site Traits (in response to you previous email) and send it
through. This may take a little time, so hopefully there is no urgent requirement at this time.

Kind regards
E 221 (2 (i) |

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D945CB.ADACA230]

From: SN ). o 0>
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 12:46 R

To: N S

Subject: Auror - AFP Cyber Secufity Review,

Hi D

We were recently confacied by I - - R
b 22(D@i) ]

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

-was referred to undertake a Cyber Security Review after speaking With_ and AR about

downloading Auror Frontline onto AFP mobile phones. It was then established the backend of Auror has not yet
been certified, which is where JESIEE comes in.

I had a virtual meeting with Tl and SENISEE. - Avror S -

discussed the scope and requirements of the assessment. Sl has already stated he has no concerns from his
initial backend review and will be formalising some questions for Auror to answer.

LEX 1456 Folio 11



I provided your details to-as the primary contact so he may reach out to you.

This important step is normally completed after an Agreement is forged and will support any discussions on
platform security.

I | <! this opportunity could be leveraged to

support ACTP, and it would be great to be included in our discussions.
Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can support you with anything.

Regards

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/u/JkB090pgbb8/1674600938328.png#logo]

N | v auror.co<https://www.auror.co>

[linkedin]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[twitter[<https:/twitter.com/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The contents of this gfnail and anyattachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you hayeregerved this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to-anyon¢ or make copies thereof.

[App Banner Image |<hftps:#/WWww.auror.co/connect?
utm_source=email&utm ‘medium=signature&utm campaign=connect>

[https://tracy.srv.wisestamp.com/px/wsid/O0ARbJek.png]

The content of this e-mail (the "Communication") is confidential, may contain copyright information, and is for
the use only of the intended recipient. If this Communication is not intended for you, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete the Communication and return e-mail, and do not read, copy, retransmit or
otherwise deal with it. Thank you.

LEX 1456 Folio 12



From: B 22(1)(a)(i) ]

To: SIS ©-uror.co
Subject: RE: Auror Police Partnerships [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 11 April 2022 9:04:46 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL

It's been a great intel gathering system for me. I've found some incidents are placed on Auror, but not reported
to Police.

Some images of offenders are excellent, while some are less so, but I can understand some CCTYV is still sub-
par these days.

I was put on Auror by someone in our Intel area, so I'm pretty sure no one else at my station is using it.

Having a partnership with AFP (or just ACT Policing) would be beneficial.

Regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D84DE7.C59155D0]

From: _@auror.co _@auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 12:56 PM

To:
Subject: Auror Police Partnerships

Good afternoon SN
My name is Bl ond T anithe _for Auror in Australia.

I just wanted to reach out and see how you're finding your experience with Auror - I notice you have been
providing some great information and updates on the platform and helping to identify some POI's!

That's exactly the kind of interactions that makes our platform so unique, and I am curious to get your take on
how you think it's performing and if there is anything we could do from the product side of things to make it
more police friendly?

g4G6 |
S bt | am very curious to get your perspective as an AFP member due to the different ways
in which your agency operates compared to the state agencies.

If you would like to schedule a Teams call or similar to have a chat please let me know! I am always keen to get
feedback from members and understand their experience as we work to improve the platform for police.

Thanks so much for taking the time to read this, and I hope you enjoy the rest of your week!

LEX 1456 Folio 13



Auror.<http://www.auror.co/>

[Sent from Front]

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

LEX 1456 Folio 14



From: p 22(D@(0 |

To: SENISE ©)auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 9:46:49 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

Hi
I'm hoping you can help me. I did not receive the email with a login.

I went to the website and simply tried to reset whatever password was assigned to me. Unfortunately I've had
nil follow up emails to reset it.

Are you able to help?

Thanks in advance,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D89B54.768F2380]

From: NI @auror.c6

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 5:16M

To: SN

Subject: Get Started on AurQrf
Hi -
Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with a login using your provided email address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump straight into the platform: we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser

on your computer or device.

I've also attached a "Getting Started" guide for you. This includes some useful links for you to access if you
want to learn more about any of our features.

Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions or queries.

Regards,

I (1101 CO>

LEX 1456 Folio 15



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

LEX 1456 Folio 16



From: _

To: ST G uror.co
Subject: RE: Auror ANPR Systems [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 28 July 2022 9:07:28 AM
Attachments: image001.gif
image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL
+i SR
1pm on Wednesday
Done
Talk then
Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A261.753DEE30]

From: N /.. O+ 0>

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 8:03 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Auror ANPR Systéms [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi I
That works well actgally,how's<dpm for you?

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

LEX 1456

Folio 17



Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/34/0/background.png|<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

[App Banner Image]<https://www.auror.co/?utm_source=email-
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaign=email-signature>

[Sent from Front]

on July 28, 2022 at 7:36 AM GMT-+10 R o

UNOFFICIAL
Hi

A Demo would be great.

Unfortunately the best\,coulddo would be Wednesday 3 August 2022. I will be at work from 7am to Spm on
that date so if you give mie'a time that suits, I will make myself available.

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

LEX 1456 Folio 18



[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A261.753DEE30]

From: A - o< o SR  o.co: <o~

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 4:49 PM

To: I

Subject: Re: Auror ANPR Systems [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
i
Thanks for getting back to me so quickly!

You are correct! There is a fair bit more to the platform and our-eapabilities than what appears on the surface,

and S5

for police.

I completely understand the hierarchy issues, SENIEEEEGEG_——
b4 |

I would be more than happy(tg-havela chiat with you and demo the platform anyway so you can see how Police
can use it and the varioys.systems/wedmtegrate with - if there is an appetite for taking it up the chain we can
absolutely do so fromchete!

Is there a specific time or date that would work best for you? I appreciate you are likely a shift worker so I'm
more than happy to work around your schedule.

I have some time available tomorrow after midday, otherwise I'm available most of next week as well.

Looking forward to showing you what we can do!

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

LEX 1456 Folio 19



www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/34/0/background.png<httpsA'www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background. png<htfps://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The contehts of this efnail and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) ondy, Tf yom havgreceived this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose thegontents to,dayone or make copies thereof.

[App Banner Image]<https:/www.auror.co/?utm_source=email-
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaign=email-signature>

[Sent from Front]

On tuly 27,2022 ac 443 P M+ 10 N - -

UNOFFICIAL
i

LEX 1456 Folio 20



Thank you so much for responding to my email.

I would be more than happy to catch up and discuss the Auror system in detail. Obviously I know very little
about it other than it appears to be a means for businesses to communicate crimes amongst themselves. I have
no doubt that there is a lot more to it and would be keen to get a further understanding of Auror’s capabilities
and uses from a policing perspective.

The little that I have seen of this system certainly looks as though it would be of great value to us as an
intelligence tool in order to identify offenders and vehicles as well as obtaining further insight into particular
crime types and trends.

As stated I am more than happy to speak to you further about how Auror would be of advantage to ACT
Policing, but I am afraid any decisions to integrate the system on a larger scale into ACT Policing, is above my
pay grade. If there is value in ACT Policing having access to this system [ 4w ceitdinly happy to assist in taking
negotiations further with the AFP’s management.

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://wikw.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A261.753DEE30]

From A ..o o< ailto HR <auror.co>>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 3:59 PM
To: N

Subject: Auror ANPR Systems

LEX 1456 Folio 21



Hi I

Thank you so much for reaching out regarding our ANPR cameras. I'm very keen to learn some more about this
new unit that has been put together, it sounds like a great initiative.

In regards to our ANPR cameras, we currently have several - sites as well as SENISEEEEEGEGEGEGEGEE
SENEEN | have put the list below.

Site Name

1
o
-
[72]
o
8
]
(@)
o
=
=1
[¢]
>
-+

]

N - |

We have been trying to find the right connection with AFP/Canberra policing for some time now to talk about
how Auror can be integrated in the ACT, and it sounds like this might be the perfect opportunity!

LEX 1456 Folio 22



If you're open to it, I would love to arrange a Teams call or similar to discuss the unit with you and how Auror
can assist.

Feel free to reach out if you have any additional questions or queries.

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-452 1-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

www.auror.co<http://wWww.auror.co/>

Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and

LEX 1456 Folio 23



From: b 22(D)@@m |

To: SIS ©auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 29 July 2022 2:42:35 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

Mate whats my password

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A359.70C846E0]

From: SIS <ouror.co>

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 5:03 PM

To:

Subject: Get Started on Auror!

Hi S

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with a login using youpprovided email address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump straightdnto the platfoym: we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser
on your computer or device.

I've also attached a "Getting Started'\giride for you. This includes some useful links for you to access if you
want to learn more aboyt any-ef o features.

Feel free to get in toughaf you have any questions or queries.

Regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-452 1-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

LEX 1456 Folio 24



From: _

To: SIS )2 uror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 5:05:38 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.qif
OFFICIAL
Hi S

I just had a look in my junk/spam folder and there is nothing there yet.
Shall I wait until tomorrow? Or should the email be there already?

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D8ASC8.EB707E50]

From: SRR o1 co>
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 4:41 PM

To: S

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=QEFICIAL]
Hi I
Thanks for getting in touch!

Yes that is correct. Therenis‘a seperatdémail containing a link through which you can use to set up your
account.

Please can you kindly;gheckyour junk/spam inbox and let me know if you're unable to see it?

Best regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

LEX 1456 Folio 25



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
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaign=email-signature>,

[Sent from Front]

On August 1, 2022, 4:28 PM GMT-+ 10 I, . :oc:
OFFICIAL
Hi

Just confirming, has a sgparate/emaileen sent with the login information?

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8AS5C8.EB707E50]

LEX 1456 Folio 26



From: R 2. 01 .co>>

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 4:13 PM

To-

Subject: Get Started on Auror!

Hi G

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with a login using your provided email address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump straight into the platform: we recommend Googlae.€hreme orSafari as your browser
on your computer or device.

I've also attached a "Getting Started" guide for you. This inctidessemeluseful links for you to access if you
want to learn more about any of our features.

Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions‘er queries.

Regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>
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From:
To:

OFFICIAL]

Accepted: Fwd: AFP & Auror Demo [SEC

Subject:

Folio 28
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From: f 22(D (@) |

To: SN ©auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 12:27:55 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

Hi
Thanks for your email I am looking forward to gaining access.

I have not received the email yet for the log in details, it may be our system but if you can please send again it
would be very much appreciated.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A734.748D60B0]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 11:38 AM

To: S

Subject: Get Started on Auror!

vi I

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with*dtogionising your provided email address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

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
To: T AV EV (I

Cc:
Subject: RE: AFP & Auror Demo [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:21:38 PM
Attachments: image001 gif

image002 gif

OFFICIAL

i

So sorry we have been caught up with operational priorities the past half an hour We have just logged in for the meeting (late) and you
understandably aren't there Can we please reschedule?

Kind regards

www afp gov au<http:/www afp gov au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http.//www afj >

[cid:image002 gif@01D8A73B F567F6D0]

From: S 0" co>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 11:26 AM

To NI

Subject: Fwd: AFP & Auror Demo [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melboutney Sydney
Where:

As discussed meeting at 1pm

From: SN .o co ‘N ©-uror co>>

Date: 28 July 2022 at 9:12:23 am AEST
To:
Subject: AFP & Auror Demo

i
Please let me know if you have anyissues ith this Téams link on the day

Cheers,

The content of this e-mail (the "Communication") is confidential, may contain copyright information, and is for the use only of the intended recipient
If this Communication is not intended for you, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete the Communication and return e-mail,
and do not read, copy, retransmit or otherwise deal with it Thank you
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From: _

To: SN ©auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 5:56:44 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL

i

I haven't received the login details are you able to resend.

Thank you.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A762.64139C30]

From: K @auror.co>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 4:34 PM
To:

Subject: Get Started on Auror!

11 XAGIQIOE

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up witlCa [ogin-dsing, your provided email address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump stfaight into the platform: we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser
on your computer or devicg.

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

N (< auror.co>

b47F |
Auror.<http://www.auror.co/>

LEX 1456 Folio 31



From: p 22(D)@))

To: NEEE C 2 ror.co
Subject: RE: Auror ANPR Systems [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 4 August 2022 7:53:15 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL
Hi

I am so sorry about yesterday.
1 did try to get someone to take my place but they missed you on line.
Unfortunately I got caught up with operational priorities.

If you have another time that is suitable, either myself or_can speak with you about the Auror
System

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au>
[cid:image002.gif@01D8A7D7.3FEDBSAD]

From: (A o co>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August2022 106 RM:

To: SN

Subject: Re: Auror ANPR System$\[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
i

Apologies, are we still on for today?

I am in the Teams meeting link now.

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7qg.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]
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

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are i&t@med for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sergg immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof. é Q<</ (l/\

N D
VO

wrote:

Done

Talk then

Regards
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From: A

To: k2@ ]

Ce: |
Subject: Auror

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 9:13:17 AM

Hi I
Thanks for the call earlier today. Please reach out to- She should be able to help you
with any further questions.
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From: p 20@M

To: ENEEE G- or.co
Subject: AUROR Use [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 9:56:44 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

OFFICIAL

Good Morning

I was passed your contact details by _ and was wanting to have a bit of a chat to you if possible
about Auror and making a case for its adoption by the AFP.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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From: B22(h@a) |

To: SN - or.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 11:30:31 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL
Hi SR

Thanks for your email,

I got it working thanks. It's a great intel product.
Thanks for your help

Cheers

From: S «auror.co>

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 7:16 PM &\2\\

To: SR

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] éo
1 DN & CAX

It appears that our emails are getting blocked on the AFP endC, QY
This happened previously but the issue resolved itself - 1 k\/&é\@g{{ ,g\@ intermittent issue.

\

As a possible work-around, I can activate your ac %1@ a%s @neric password. Once you log-in, you can

change your password. <<
<z§0 XS

Please let me know if you'd like me to do thaf. 0_)

Best regards,

www.auror.co<http:/www.auror.co/>

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

On August 4, 2022, 7:21 PM GMT+1OW® rote:
Hi e SO

S
Thanks for letting me know. Q/Q Q &

N
N
This seems to be an issue affecting multiple users. % QF~ ?\
I am currently looking into this and will get back to you as\/ &i@%answer for you.
Best regards, O<</ %Q Q‘®
PR
L \3

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront. ne;/?b!!éﬁ%g 688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c¢c.png]

<<§

NS
O

A N &
T
<2~0e

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

On August 3, 2022, 12:27 PM M-+ 10

wrote:
UNOFFICIAL

Hi

Thanks for your email I am looking forward to gaining access.

I have not received the email yet for the log in details] jt' maysbe.our'system but if you can please send again it
would be very much appreciated.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8AC48.026CFEF0]
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

I've also attached a "Getting Started" guide for you. This includes some Wseful Jinksfer you to access if you
want to learn more about any of our features.

Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions or queries.

Regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd?g.cleudtrofit.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

Auror
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From: p22@0 |

To: SN - ror-co;
Subject: RE: Meeting Rescheduling [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Saturday, 13 August 2022 8:46:52 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.qgif

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi

Can we pencil something in for Wednesday? Im not sure on- availability however I can chat with one of

my team.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8AEF1.3AB17790]

From: (@auror,co>

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 5:19 PM
To: _

Subject: Meeting Rescheduling
Hello to you both! I hope the Canberra weathek jsn't treating you too badly.

I just wanted to touch base dfter ouratteinpted meeting last week and see if you would still be keen to
reschedule?

I appreciate you wotld both be xcally busy so more than happy to work around you.
Speak with you soon!

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

LEX 1456
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From: b 22(D @)

To: SN - ror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 15 August 2022 3:45:13 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image008.png

image010.gif

image011.png

UNOFFICIAL

Hi
I will see if it comes through today then and if not will email tomorrow

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8BOBD.DAS4AECO]

From: A @ ouror.co>

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 2:48 PM

To: SR

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! {SECSUNOEEICIAL]

It appears that our emails.arecgdtting’blocked on the AFP end.
This happened previQuslybut the issue resolved itself - I believe this is an intermittent issue.

As a possible work-around;"I*can activate your account and set a generic password. Once you log-in, you can
change your password.

Please let me know if you'd like me to do that.

Best regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]
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[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSBOBD.DAS4AECO]

From: _auror.c_ auror.co>>
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 11:48 A

To:
Subject: Get Started on Auror!

i N

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with a login using your provided email address’- this-should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump straight into the platforniswe re¢omiiend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser
on your computer or device.

I've also attached a "Getting Started™ guid® for{ypu. This includes some useful links for you to access if you
want to learn more about any ofieur feature$:

Feel free to get ingelich, ifgoy have any questions or queries.

Regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]
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From: —

To: SR Gauror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 11:07:48 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.qif

OFFICIAL

Hi

It worked that time — thank you ©

Kind Regards,

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8B160.6AAE3C50]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 10:59 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]
ni I
Let's try it again before we do that.

I have reset your account and issped-anothewactivation email - please can you let me know if you got it this
time?

Thanks in advance :)

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

On August 15, 2022 at 3:15 PM GMT+10 N o

OFFICIAL
vi

That would be awesome if you could activate the-aecoupt and send me a generic password.

Thanks!

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8B160.6AAE3C50]

From: [ .. co->

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 2:49 PM

To: S
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Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

[l 22(O@0n

It appears that our emails are getting blocked on the AFP end.

This happened previously but the issue resolved itself - I believe this is an intermittent issue.

As a possible work-around, I can activate your account and set a generic password. Once you log-in, you can
change your password.

Please let me know if you'd like me to do that.

Best regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688 /dcDc858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢.png]

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

On Augast 15, 2022 1 2:09 P GMT+ 10 [ -

OFFICIAL

i

I am still waiting for the email — Pve checked fuy inbox/junk mail but nothing has come through. Can it please
be sent again or is there a way fo-work around“this? It appears our ICT service may be blocking the sending of
the link.

Kind Regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8B160.6AAE3C50]

LEX 1456 Folio 46



From: S - :..ro:.co>>

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 10:29 AM

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

I've also attached a "Getting Started" guide for you. This includes seine useful links for you to access if you
want to learn more about any of our features.

Feel free to get in touch if you have any questidns’or, Gueriess

Regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.efoudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>
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From: p22(D@a) |

To: SIS ©auror.co

Subject: RE: AUROR Use [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 3:11:33 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

OFFICIAL

Hi S

I attempted to call after you sent the below email. I'm in the middle of putting together a briefing for more
senior members about Auror here in the ACT Police world.

If you're up for a chat, give me a call. Appreciate, I'm a small fish in a big pond but I am trying to have it looked
at more seriously here in the ACT.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

From: SR )2 1iror.co>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 10:18 AM

To:

Subject: Re: AUROR Use [SEC=OFFICIAL]
i
Thanks so much for reaching out - we‘are definitely interested in partnering with AFP and ACT police.

For some background,_ that currently have active Auror

accounts, and we have seena-bitefd spike in signups in the last few weeks. Do you currently use the platform
yourself?

YT V' < have been looking for a way to partner officially with AFP however

due to hierarchical differences when compared to other state police forces, we haven't been able to find the right
organisational contact to get the ball rolling.

I was actually set to give a demonstration to some AFP members last week however due to an operation we had
to cancel, and we are trying to find a suitable time to reschedule. If you, your team members or station would
also like some training or a demo of the platform I am more than happy to facilitate!

We can run the sessions virtually via Teams or Google Meet (depending on what is easiest for you) and we can
also work around operational schedules and need. And if you can think of someone in a senior management
position we could potentially meet with to discuss integration across the wider organisation, that would be
fantastic!

Looking forward to working with you :)

Cheers,
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[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/34/0/background.png|<https://www linkedid.¢dm/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://twitterc@dém/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email andsafy attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this’emailby mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone opinake.¢opies-thereof.

[App Banner Image]<https://wivw.aurdr.co/?utm source=email-
signature&utm medigm=imdage&Otm campaign=email-signature>

[Sent from Front]

On August9, 2022 a0 9:56 AM G+ 10 RS

OFFICIAL

Good Mornine SN

I was passed your contact details by_ was wanting to have a bit of a chat to you if possible
about Auror and making a case for its adoption by the AFP.

Kind regards
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From: —

To: L /7 [@ENige]Re)

Subject: Re: Welcome to Auror [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 25 August 2022 10:18:58 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

Yep! That’s the one. We don’t have junk mail boxes so it shouldn’t be there

Thanks,

From: SR, ) 2. ror.co>
Date: 25 August 2022 at 8:32:34 am AEST
To: S

Subject: Re: Welcome to Auror [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hmmm, odd!

If there is nothing in your junk mail box it sounds like AFP has blocked the/dink -can I cenfirm the email we
have on file for you?

According to my end we have sent the sign up to is:

Is that correct?

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/cef9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

_ WWW.auror.co<httpi/www.auror.co/>

| Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp:com/s/1d/858585/34/0/background.png]
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>
[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png] <https:/twitter.com/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

[App Banner Image]<https://www.auror.co/?utm source=email-
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaign=email-signature>

[Sent from Front]

On August 25, 2022 a 5:08 AM G T+ 10 S
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wrote:
UNOFFICIAL

Thank you for your quick reply! I have not received anything as of yet. I requested access again yesterday and I
have still not received anything.

Thanks,

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

From: SR, - . o< S - o co>

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 8:05°AM

To:

Subject: Welcome to Auror

S 22(1)(2)(1) |

Thanks for reaching out. We have checked on the status of your account, and it appears that a welcome email
was sent through to your email address 15 hours ago and is still listed as active.

Has this come through? We have had some issues with AFP members not being able to access the email due to
internal servers blocking it so if you don’t see it we suggest checking your junk mail.

If you do have it, follow the links in the email to set up your account and set your password details. If not,
please don’t hesitate to reach back out and I will try to send a different link to get around the server block!

Cheers,
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From: p220@am |

To: SIS ©)2uror.co
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 29 September 2022 1:02:37 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Say about 10am?

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8D403.BDA04FA0]

From: N . .. or o>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 4:08 PM

To: NN

Ce: SR
Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive}]

Hi Allison,

No problem at all, next Thursday works forme - de you have a preferred time?

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.clondfroritnet/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢.pn

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

Auror

]

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/Id/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

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

On September 28, 2022 at 3:19 PM GMT+10

N <

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

v

So sorry I haven’t been in touch. Is there apy chaneewe can please catch up next Thursday 6/10/22?

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8D403. BDA04FA0]
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From: b 22(D)@)am |

To: L/ [@EIgee)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 3:47:06 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Ipm tomorrow is good please.

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSE308.DECB5260]

From: A .. or co>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 3:24 PM

To: S

Cc:
Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

No problem, would 1pm on Monday work for‘you?

Alternatively we could do tomorrow 4t 4pm?

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbdZg.cleudtrontnet/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

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

On Octaber 18,2022 at 3:10 P 6T+ 1

wrote:
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Sorry! I’'m not in the office on Thursday/ Friday.. next wieek?.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gav.auw/X

[Australian Federal Policé{shitp#www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSE308. DECB5260]

From: A ..o o< SR - .o o>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 3:07 PM

To: .
Co: S
k220 |

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

v

LEX 1456 Folio 55



Sorry to do this to you but any chance we could organise a time on Thursday or Friday?

our SIS o il be joining us on the call, SN - d unfortunately can't

make our call tomorrow.

Apologies for the last minute change!

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http:// www.auror.e5/>

Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png|<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>
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
signature&utm_medium=image&utm_campaign=email-signature>

[Sent from Front]

On October 18, 2022 at 11:39 AM GMT+11

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

11am tomorrow would be great.

Thank you and sorry!

www.afp.gov.au<http://www afp.gOv.au/X

[Australian Federal Rolicé}sthttg2/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSE308. DECB5260]

From: A .o+ o< R . :or.co>>
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 5:08 PM

To: 322 NG
Ce: S

b 22)@¢0) |

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

+i

LEX 1456 Folio 57



I'm so sorry to hear that, I hope all is well!

I don't have any time tomorrow unfortunately, but I have some availability on Wednesday if that would work
for you?

I have some time at 11am or 1pm if that suits?

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.ce/>

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

I am so sorry! I have been off for the past 2 weeks with a famjlyy emefgency.

Do you have availability tomorrow?

www.afp.gov.aushttp/vwwdfp. gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSE308.DECB5260]

From: R .- . oo < T 22uor.co>

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 10:13 AM
To:

-

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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Good morine SSERIENN

Are you still on for our meeting this morning?

Please let me know if you would like to reschedule and we can find another time :)

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

[App Banner Image]<https:/www.auror.co/?utm source=email-
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaign=email-signature>

[Sent from Front]

On September 29, 2022 at 1:52 PM GMT+10 _auror.co_
N ot

Hi I

No problem at all, I have pencilled in some time on Teams and yQG shopld have an invite now for 10am next
Thursday, October 6th.

The link to the teams meeting is also below, in case yourservers are unable to accept an external meeting link.

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
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IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachme &%f) ntial. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this emaj g}’ n@ ase notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copi

SU/WV

%Ma i/campaign=email-signature>

On September 28, 2022 at 3:19 PM GMT+10

N

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

So sorry I haven’t been in touch. Is there any chance we can please catch up next Thursday 6/10/22?

Kind regards
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www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSE308.DECB5260]
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WARNING

This email message and any attached filgs(inay gontain)information
that is confidential and subject of¢gal puivilege)intended only for
use by the individual or entity,t0 whiom¢hey are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient ©r the person responsible for
delivering the messaggde the yttended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your

inbox.

AFP Web site: http:/www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>
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From: p220@@m |

To: NI Gauror.co
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Sunday, 23 October 2022 7:33:37 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
1.15pm is fine. Do you want to send a Teams link?

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E716.574DE890]

From: A .. : co>

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 1:02 PM

To: S

C: S
Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive}]

Good afternoon all,

My apologies once again, but would it be okay’ifve'pushed our meeting time on Monday by 15mins, to
1:15pm?

N sy ingTiom -to Melbourne on Monday and will be in Adelaide for

a stop over at 1:10, so 1:15 would*allow hiy{e join us.
Please let me know if that\works\for Jeu: if not, we can still proceed at 1 and he may just be 15 minutes late.

Thanks so much!

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

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

On October 20, 2022 at 9:56 AM GMT+1 1 RIS <.c0 R 2 2uror.co>

wrote:

Hi I

I have invited you all via Teams: please find the Teams-Tinkbelow as a backup.

If you have any issues on.the daypledse let me know.

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

Ipm Monday is great, thank you. Can you please sehd an appointment

www.afp.gov.au<littp IAwvwafp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E716.574DE890]

From: A oo < .o co>>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 §:46 PM

To:
Cc: N
k22D@0) ... |

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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Sorry for the confusion, we can do 4pm tomorrow not 1pm - the 1pm is for next Monday!

Do either of

Thanks,

On Tue, 18 Oct 2022 at 3:47 pm, EEIERIENINN
T otc:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

1pm tomorrow is good please.

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afpigov.aw/>

[Australian Federal Police]<hity:/vww.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSE716.574DE890]

From: S . ror.co SR .. ror co>>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 3:24 PM
To: S5
]

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

No problem, would 1pm on Monday work for you?

LEX 1456

Folio 67



Alternatively we could do tomorrow at 4pm?

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-452 1-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

www.auror.co<http://wWww.auror.co/>

Auror

[https://cdn.gifo. wisestamp comfsild/858585/34/0/background.png]<https:/www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo. Wisestatnp.eof/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

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

On October 18,2022 a 319 PM G T-+1 1

wrote:
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Sorry! I’'m not in the office on Thursday/ Friday.. next week?

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSE716.574DE890]

From: A :.: . S . . o' co>>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 3:07 PM

To: 3221
c.: .
p22(@a |

Subject: Re: Aurdrt ACTPoliting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

ni I

Sorry to do this to you but any chance we could organise a time on Thursday or Friday?

o o il be joining us on the call, lives in B - d unfortunately can't

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

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/3470/background.png|<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/8585857/34/0/background.png]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

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

Y '

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

11am tomorrow would be great.

Thank you and sorry!

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D8E716.574DE890]

From: A, . - .- o< SR . <. ror co>>
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022"5:08 PM

To: .
Cec:

Subject: Re: Auror/ AR Polieing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

+

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

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.cem/s/tw/858585734/0/background.png]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

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

ni
I am so sorry! I have been off for the past 2 weeks with a family emergency.

Do you have availability tomorrow?

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.aut>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E716.574DE89(]

From: A - o - <SR . or.co>>

Sent: Thursday, 6O¢ctober2022,10:13 AM
To: ST

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good morning EEEICHNN

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

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/34/07background.png|<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.con¥s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

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

On Seitember 29, 2022 at 1:52 PM GMT+10 SRS 2o co<

wrote:

No problem at all, I have pencilled in some time on Teams and you should have an invite now for 10am next
Thursday, October 6th.

The link to the teams meeting is also below, in case your servers are unable to accept an external meeting link.

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

N >

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

i

So sorry I haven’t been imtouch. Is there any chance we can please catch up next Thursday 6/10/22?

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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From:
To:

OFFICIAL]

Accepted: AFP/Auror Meeting [SEC

Subject:

OFFICIAL
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From: b 22(D)@)a |

To: SIS ©2uror.co
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Sunday, 23 October 2022 7:56:40 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thanks, just seen this. Much appreciated.

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E719.8FBSEF10]

From: A ;. <o: o>

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 9:57 AM
To: S
Ce: SR

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive}]

i

I have invited you all via Teams: please find the Teams/link below as a backup.

If you have any issuessgn’the day pléase let me know.

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

FW: Accepted: AFP/Auror Meeting [SEC

Subject:

Folio 79

LEX 1456



From: f22(@0m |
To: ENEEEE G -uror.co
Cc: SN 2 uror.co
Subject: RE: ACTP members with access for Auror [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 12:30:38 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

image007.gif

image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL

i SRR
Just from my quick look most of these are ACTP._

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01DSEEB6.E8471220]

From: SR < (.1 or:.06>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 12:19 PN}

To: SN
Ce: NN )2uror.co
Subject: Re: ACTP members with ageess f6r Aarer [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

i

Please find the Auror user infermation you requested below - the list contains all the names of Active Auror
users who have selepted AFP agtheir agency when they signed up for the platform.

As always please do ot kesitate to reach out if you have any questions or queries.

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

My Supt has asked 1%\@1 be able to get the list of the AFP members with access and then we can determine
whether they are ACTP or AFP national. This info will assist in briefing up in terms of how many are using the
system currently.

Let me know if this is possible.
Thank
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www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSEDD4.802B9860]

Fron: A .o <o- Qauror.eo>>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 5:42 PM

To: S N

Subject: Re: ACTP members with access for Auror [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

i

Unfortunately most ACTP members who sign up/Setect AFP, éS)their organisation, so we don't have a clear way
to seperate the two data sets.

We do have several members however who 'haty¢ added ACTP to their usernames, meaning we can search our
user database a bit easier - we ¢urrently have 5 active members with ACT in their name.

Moving forward welare updatisigour sign up sheets to require the specific team/organisation be nominated by
each user, so we showldhav€ a'better idea from that point on.

As of right now, between ACTP and AFP users we have 118 active in total.
I hope that helps!

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]
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www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/34/0/background.pug]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/backdrdundpngl<hittps://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The conténts of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s)@hly. i youdave received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the conteits€d dnyone or make copies thereof.

[App Banner Image]<https://www.auror.co/?utm_source=email-
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaign=email-signature>

On October 31,2022 at 1:55 PM GMT-+1 1 [N

wrote:

UNOFFICIAL
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o
Are you able to tell me how many ACTP members currently have access to Auror?

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSEDD4.802B9860]
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or

attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
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From: p 2@ |
To: L - (@Rl
Ce: E 20—
Subject: RE: Auror Information Pack [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 11 November 2022 10:41:08 AM
Attachments: image001.gif
image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

Thank you lllf. Appreciate it.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8F5SBA.1AAS542F0]

From: I . ..o <>

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 8:23 PM

To: S
Ce: SR

Subject: Re: Auror Information Pack [SECEUNORFICIAL]
Hi
Thanks so much for reaching outt* 1t definitely’sounds like an area where Auror could be really helpful!

- it's great to conneetwitlyyou a§iwell - I will unfortunately be on leave when you return to work, however
I will be back in Australid andworking from December 4th.

If it works for you both(k'widl'y€ach out to connect and hopefully set up a time for a virtual meeting when |
return.

In the meantime I will be working from -until November 11th, so please don't hesitate to reach out if
there is anything I can help with in the meantime.

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

_ and may respond to emails outside of normal working hours.

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They arg(intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, pleasexotify,the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

[App Banner Image]<https:/www.auror.co/?utm_sourgeséméil~
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaign=entail-signaturé>

[Sent from Front]

On November 6, 2022 at 6:12 AMG M R -

UNOFFICIAL

ni

I wanted to introduce to you_ in the NOSSC on the watch floor. I have

cc’d him above,.

Essentially the NOSSC or the National Operations State Service Centre (NOSSC) provides the AFP and
Outcome 1 (national) with a centralised monitoring, initial response, coordination and communications support
service. They run the communications for all Aviation members at all Major Australian Airports and also the
diplomatic protection units. Essentially, they are the front door the AFP.

I was talking about AUROR and R
b4 |

He is not back at work until 16 November -however you and him and work out a time to chat and see
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if AUROR works not only for ACT Policing (outcome 2) but also the greater AFP.

Here is a link to the NOSSC.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01DSF5BA.1AA542K0]

From: @avrorco IR o -
Sent: Thursday, 27 Qcteber2022 5:27 PM
To:

Cc: SN
p22(W@@m 000000000

b4 ____ ]

p4re |

Subject: Re: Auror Information Pack [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

+

Thanks so much for sending those through - as you suspected, most people already had an active account (with

Find a Vehicle) but we have confirmed everyone now has access!!

We're really looking forward to the next stage of discussion, so please let me know if there is anything we can

do in the meantime.

LEX 1456
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I will be out of the country from November 4th, working in a different time zone until November 11th, and on
leave from November 12th to December 2nd - if you need anything after these dates please don't hesitate to

reach out to EEIEEEEGGGGGEE - S b oh of

whom have been CC'd into this email.

Cheers!

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

Thanks for the chat on Monday. I am going to speak with our _ and giyand get some
coordination around Auror and our parameters/ potential agreementy As mentioped on Monday my team would
love to view/ use Auror however until there are further agreements in place willnot be adding details to the
system.

The following are members attached to out Operationalised Inteligence (real time Intel) and would like access.

Phone number is SN NN
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Members of my team below (ACT Community Intelligence) have mostly got access but please confirm and add
access re find a vehicle for both Op Intel and Community Intel. My team can be reached via the switchboard on

also.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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[cid:image002.gif@01DSF5BA.1AA542F0]

rom: A . - o< SR .o co>>

Sent: Monday, 24 October 2022 4:06 PM
To:
Subject: Auror Information Pack

i

Thanks again for our session this afternoon - it was great to finally connect with you and meet some of the team

)

As discussed, please find the information pack attached here for your’commiand, members to look through. Once
they have flicked through it and discussed the platform, please letie know ifithey would like to arrange
another call or similar with our team to talk through next steps.

I have spoken to the team who were flying in today-and they suggested some alternative members in other
jurisdictions for you to chat with - they will corpile aishortdist and I will get them over to you as soon as I can!

In the meantime, once we have the ist of ii€mbers who wish to have access to the platform we can sign them
up straight away. Just as a recap,\we wilt negdithe following information for each member (sworn or unsworn):

Name
Email
Contact Number

Position/Title/Rank

Thanks so much! And as always please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or queries I can
help with you with.

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]
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From: B 22D

To: k476 ]
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 November 2022 2:40:19 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

Hi SR

I haven’t received any PW details.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D900DB.D65DCES0]

From: I @auror.co>
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 1:25 PM
To:

Subject: Get Started on Auror!

i

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with a login usidg yourgroyidgd email address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump stfaight itio the ‘platform: we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser

on your computer or deyice!

I've also attached a¥Getting Started" guide for you. This includes some useful links for you to access if you

want to learn more aboGt any_ bf our features.

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
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From: p 22(@a |

To: YR o
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 November 2022 3:27:54 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

Its arrived. Went to Spam.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D900E2.56E90160]

From MM o co>

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 1:25 PM

To SN

Subject: Get Started on Auror!

i

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with a login using yeur providgdyemail address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump straight'intd the platform: we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser
on your computer or device!

I've also attached a "Gegting-Start€d™ guide for you. This includes some useful links for you to access if you
want to learn more‘@bout dny efour features.

Feel free to get in touchdfjyou have any questions or queries.

Regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>
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From: _

To: SIS - uror.co
Subject: question [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 28 November 2022 1:11:30 PM
Attachments: image001.gif
image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL
Hi,
Question:

can we or other organisations request information from auror about entities we're searching? ie. can I ask them
to disclose to me whether NZPOL has looked up my POI?

Thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D9032A.ED40D8A0]
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From: p22(W@an |

To: SR ©auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 10:38:09 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL

+i N

I haven’t received the login yet — are you able to send again?

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D903DE.ABE7D2A0]

From: A < . ror.co>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 9:50 AM

To: SR

Subject: Get Started on Auror!

ni I

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with a loginyusingyoufprovided email address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump straightfuto the platform: we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser
on your computerOt deyice:

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
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From: p22(h@m |

To: N - or.co
Cc: SIS ©auror.co
Subject: FW: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 1:02:48 PM
Attachments: image003.gif

image004.gif

image005.gif

image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi S

Are you able to tell me who at the AFP is the owner of Auror?

Thanks

Tel: +61 (0)2 51261369 Ext: 261369
www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D904BC.0A9A08DO0]

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 11:54 AM
T

Ce: SR
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEGSOFRICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi S

Here is the_ contact for Auror.

Not sure how it started.

ACTP were already using in general duties. SEEIEIENM -nd I have been in contact withiljto find out the
parameters etc. At this stage, we are just users and do not input any information into the system, unlike
NSWPF.

Happy to chat further or you are welcome to reach out to SENER

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>
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[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D904BC.0A9A08DO]

rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 11:18 AM
To:
Ce: PR

Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi

Do you know how you got onto Auror? Did it go through any security review? Do you know who owns it?

Ta

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D904BC.0A9A08DO]

From:

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 1:18 PM!
To:
Subject: RE: Get Started on Aurof} FSEGEOFRICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi

No worries

You need to contact the«Ggospatial team for access _

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D900D0.00D16220]
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From:

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 1:13 PM

To: N

Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Thanks for today RICHNR

How did you get access to NearMap?

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http:// www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D900D0.00D16220]

rrom

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 10:01 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL Sensttive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

FYI

www.afp.gov.au<http://wivw.afprgoidu>

[Australian FederahPoliceJ<htpi//www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D900D0.00D16220]

From: A @auror.co< IR G auror co> <SENER 2 uror.co SRR @auror.co->

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 12:50 PM

To- S

Subject: Get Started on Auror!

i

Thanks for signing up to Auror.

I have set you up with a login using your email address - this should be sitting in your inbox.

From here, you can jump straight into the platform, we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser
on your computer or device.

I've also attached a "Getting started" guide for you.
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Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions or queries.

Kind regards,

N - or.co NI (2 uror.co>

Auror.<http://www.auror.co/>

[https://1h5.googleusercontent.com/176S121j6iDSx0ZImaT-- pFEz9Zntv-i PMOYpGluOpgDcalpzwys9SIC-

gs9IDCM7FFvsvQ24RSnyGVSjZ-erw8xDW-
OtbWoBNJSgCHNkwqY2Q2gKT, L5w79JWA4EBK97XW4w6G]<https://www.auror.co/for-investigators?

utm medium=email&utm source=organic&utm campaign=auror-investigate&utm content=champion>
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From: p22@0m
To: e
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror follow up [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 5:02:51 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

Hi

No worries. Lets do a Teams meeting next week. What days suit best for you?

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D904DD.93F6AA40]

From: A .o o>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 4:49 PM
To: SN
Cc: N ): o1 .co>; ST (©) 211 OT.CO>

Subject: Auror follow up

Hello
I telephoned you, left a voice message, and'foldlowing up on your email to _and _

from Auror.

Please let me introduce myself; ham _ Auror’s_

Ideally, I would like to talk to you and step through Auror Platform usage, governance and any other question
you have.

AFP and ACTP are at a point where we need to identify the best person to discuss how we can partner with and
ensure best practices.

Recently I spoke with I - SEEIESICNUDM . i c 2t ANZPAA and
heard from ERNIEEN . SRS - S

EENEE (7 Policc).
SR [ s sct up

time to discuss this more, and I look forward to meeting you.

Regards
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[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<https://www.auror.co/>

Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/34/0/background.pagf<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background. png<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

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

To: SIS ¢ - ror.co

Accepted: Updated invitation with note: 45-minute scheduler SEENESEEEEEE - Auror (

Subject:
Fri 9 Dec 2022 11:30am - 12:15pm (AEDT) (SN, [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
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From: p22(W@am |

To: SN -uror.co
Subject: Accepted: Updated invitation with note: 45-minute scheduler - SIS - Auror

Fri 9 Dec 2022 11:30am - 12:15pm (AEDT) (CEEENNRTENENE ) [ SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
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From: p22(D@)@ |

To: SN ©auror.co
Subject: FW: Accepted: Updated invitation with note: 45-minute scheduler - _ Auror

@ Fri 9 Dec 2022 11:30am - 12:15pm (AEDT) _ [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
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From: p 20@0

To: SIS 2 uror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 2 December 2022 1:50:13 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL
Hello there,

Looks like the email was flagged by our quarantine system unfortunately and deleted after some time.
Could you please re-send this?
Thanks!

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90654.FFB96560]

From: IR @aurorco RN @afor o

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 11:21 AM.

To:

Subject: Get Started on Auror!

Hi I

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with*ddogionising your provided email address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

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

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-
ba758dd5448c.png#logo]
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From: _

To: SIS G uror.co
Subject: RE: Auror Access please [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 8 December 2022 11:04:41 AM
Attachments: image002.gif

image001.gif
UNOFFICIAL

i
Is there a link for me to access this site?

Thanks heaps

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

From: (A 10703
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 10:15 AM

To: SR

co:

Subject: Re: Auror Access please [SEC=UNOQFEICIAL]
Hi I
No worries at all - this account hag-been activated :)

Cheers,

[https://d36urhupZzbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢.png]

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

On December 5, 2022 at 6:24 PM ST (NN - -

UNOFFICIAL

v [

Can you please also give Auror access to the, followingdnember of ACTP Intelligence:

Thank you

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>
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[cid:image002.gif@01D90AF4.DCC1B2C0]

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 12:03 PM

To: —auror co (@auror.co>

‘|O
@

Subject: Auror Access please [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

Can you please give Auror access to the following members of ACTP\ntebligence:

Thank you

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90AF4.DCC1B2CO0]
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From p2h@En

To: SIS @auror.co
Subject: Vehicle Search Access [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Saturday, 10 December 2022 2:58:56 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

My request for access to AUROR was processed very quickly (thank you), however I do not have access to the
vehicle search function (find a vehicle button) my colleague has.

Is there an additional request I need to fill out to gain access to this function?

Thank you for your help,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90CAT7.ECACCE40]
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From: p22(D@am |

To: SN -uror.co”
Subject: AFP user list [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 12 December 2022 12:17:55 PM
Attachments: image001.gif
image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

Hi
Thanks for the chat on Friday. To help me find the correct owner are you able to send me the names of all the
AFP application users? And maybe the slides you went through?

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90E23.C377E8CO0]
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From: p22mEn
[ —

To: auror.co
Subject: RE: Auror Vehicle Search Function [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 1:15:05 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL

T [

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D90FBE.13A05DA0]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 1:12 PM

To N
& e

Subject: Re: Auror Vehicle Search Function [SEC=0OEFICIAL]

No worries at all, I will get -access now \PJease note they will have to log out and back in again to see the
changes on their home page.

In regards to contacts, I believe SR s ligsing’with Commander Linda Champion and—

SEEINENE (tcr mecting wifhythenXdt ANZPAA - it's my understanding they have a follow up discussion
pencilled in for the new year.

If you have any otherintelligensestaff who need access please don't hesitate to let me know!
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

On December 14, 2022 at 12:59 PM GMT+11

S, o

OFFICIAL

Thank you B you please advise who- is.in-¢ontact with just to close the loop at this end?

- is currently one of my nrembers i ACT Community Intelligence.

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90FBE.13A05DA0]

From: (A < . or.co I ..o co->

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 12:41 PM
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To:

_

Subject: Re: Auror Vehicle Search Function [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks for reaching out - we are happy to provide access for members of your team as per our last discussions,
but for the wider organisation these features do require a Partnership Agreement for us to activate them.

I'm more than happy to organise access for-if he falls into your group/team etc. and for your awareness
we have also started a conversation with your Command to progress the relationship with AFP and ACTP
formally. _ is leading those discussions which I believe will pick up again in the new year.

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccfO0858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<httpdwwWeaurdt co/>

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

On December 14, 2022 at 11:25 AM GMT+11

I

OFFICIAL

i

Hopeful that- might be ablego get vehiclé fracking? I wasn’t aware of the need for agreement as
mentioned below and as you kifow a_umber 0f my team have that access to tracking.

Please let me knowdf thetéas afy-issue.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>
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[cid:image002.gif@01D90FBE.13A05DA0]

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 11:12 AM

To:
Subject: FW: Auror Vehicle Search Function [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Please see the reply for AUROR regarding getting access to the vehicle search function.

Thank you for your help,

www.afp.gov.au<httpiwWwwatp gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Policej<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90FBE.13A05DA0]

From: S 1o co]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 10:05 AM
To:
Subject: Auror Vehicle Search Function

LEX 1456 Folio 115



Thanks for your enquiry about our vehicle searching capabilities.

I initially advised through the pop up chat that we cannot provide vehicle tracking functionality for your

account as we currently do not have a formal agreement with the AFP. However, I have raised this with ISR
N (o cnquire if we can make an exception.

-is keen to find out who your colleague is, and what division your colleague works in. If you could kindly
let me know I'll pass the information onto SEll§ and see what I can do!

Best regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccfOc8589e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http:/wWww.aurer.ce/>

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

To: SIS @avuror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 16 December 2022 2:28:38 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.qif

OFFICIAL

Hi S

Unfortunately nothing has come through yet with a password if you can please resend?

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D9115A.AF6A5310]

From: S @ 2. or co>

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 11:22 AM
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
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From: p220@)) |

To:
Subject: RE: ACT Policing [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 16 December 2022 3:44:50 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL

I have no issues with that

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91165.549DB110]

From: A . ot co>

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 3:21 PM

To:

Subject: Re: ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Can you move it 30 mins to 12:30 pm Wednesday 21/DEC?

Regards

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cldudfronthetib750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<https://Www.auror.co/>

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

On Fri, 16 Dec 2022 at 11:11 S
N, o

OFFICIAL

1

Wednesday 21 December at 12:00 would be-good for nde if that suits. It is likely I will have 2-3 other join me
on the day.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91165.549DB110]

From: I ..o co S . o: o>

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 3:30 PM

o N

Subject: Re: ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL]
1 IO
Great to hear from you, and I hope you had a relaxing break.

I can facilitate an Auror Overview and provide high-level training and support to inform ACTP Executive.
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The link below shows my availability, and you can schedule some time that works best for you, and I will add
the MS Teams conferencing once scheduled.

I can tailor the session to who is involved, be it practitioners or Executive and when it progresses to the next
stage, attend in person to give a more strategic demonstration and discussion.

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

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp:eor/s/d/858585/34/0/background.png|<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestdmp.eom/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

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
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On Thu, 15 Dec 2022 at 08:15, I
O, ot

OFFICIAL
Good morning

I am finally back on deck after my break (although still working through a large number of emails).
I was hoping we might be able to set up a time when you or one of the team could run me through the benefits
of Auror for ACTP, and what is involved for ACTP to come on board. I do have a basic understanding of

Auror, but have never received an in depth brief or demonstration of the system.

I have been asked to make these initial inquiries on behalf of the ACTP executive, and to brief them so they can
make an informed decision. They may request to be involved or include others in future meetings.

Would Microsoft Teams be suitable for the initial meeting? I understand the year is getting-away from us, but I
can make myself available any day prior to Christmas, with the exception of Monday 19 December 2022.

Kind regards
E 220 (@) i)

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.aw>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91165.549BB 1107
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
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 11:12:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.gif

OFFICIAL

Thanks IR I’ m in.
From: A ¢).uror.co>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 10:40 AM

To: RN

Subject: Get Started on Auror!
Hi I

Welcome to Auror!

&

I have set you up with a login using your provided email address - this S@ k{@({{t in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump straight into the platform: we recomme

on your computer or device.

I've also attached a "Getting Started" guide for you. Thlson&@é/@
want to learn more about any of our features.

%i\ ogQ%E.\)ﬁme or Safari as your browser

om\é@seful links for you to access if you

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
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From: p22(D@0

To: SIS Gauror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 1:11:35 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL

Thanks SRS no the email came through a few hours later so all sorted now. Thanks for your assistance,

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D913AB.6B8899B0]

From: AR - : o>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 1:03 PM

To: S

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

i

Apologies for the delayed response.

I see that you have been able to gditraceess sifcg you sent that email. Do you require any further assistance?

Best regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd#g.clgudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

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

LEX 1456 Folio 124



From: p22(D@0) |

To: SR @auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 22 December 2022 2:19:39 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

v [
Thanks a lot for your help and for arranging access.

I’m off for a few weeks over Xmas , I will have a look at it in the New Year,

Thanks again,

regards

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91610.6C371FA0]

From: AN -:ror co>

Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 11:33 AM

To

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SECRUNOBFICIAL]
Thanks for reaching out.

We are currently in diSgussiens with'the AFP for a formal agreement. As such, access to FaV, TaV, and AVR is
limited and granted©n a case-byscase basis.

I raised this with EREIEE - S
I - d they are happy to provide the aforementioned access for your account.

You might have to log out and log back in before you can access the features.
Please feel free to let me know how you find FaV, TaV, and AVR!

Best regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

LEX 1456 Folio 125



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

QD

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are Conﬁd@j]@é é\intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, pledse ender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof. \{</ Q Q&

?\
N/
ELw

'Zna

Thanks for getting back to me.

In my current role I believe having access to “Find a Vehicle (FaV), Track a Vehicle (TaV), and Automatic
Video Retrieval (AVR)” would be of use.

Is there a process I can go through to get access?

Regards
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www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91610.6C371FA0]

From: _@auror.co _ auror.co>>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 11:24 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

ni I

No worries at all!

Thanks for letting me know. That's excellent infermation for us to have. It'll help us troubleshoot issues when
AFP members fail to receive their activation €mails:

Re: Searching on Auror

That's correct, system sedr¢hes will only bring back a result if it is connected to an incident that a store has
reported. However, it-Wotks@)little differently for vehicles.

We have what we call Find a Vehicle (FaV), Track a Vehicle (TaV), and Automatic Video Retrieval (AVR).
These features allow police members to find and track vehicles, and retrieve video footage from ANPR cameras
linked to Auror. As such, a vehicle does not have to be linked to a store-reported event to be searchable on
Auror.

Using FaV, police members can surface any ANPR detections for a given vehicle in the past 60 days. Using
TaV, police members can "track" a vehicle and receive instant, real-time ANPR detections for any given
vehicle. Using AVR, police members can retrieve video footage from ANPR cameras without the need to attend
in person. This process is automated and does not require the store user to send you the footage.

AFP/ACPT currently does not have access (except for ACPT State Intel) to these features as we are currently
still in discussion with AFP regarding the use of Auror. If you have any thoughts on these features, please let
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

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.Coin/s/M/858585/34/0/background.png|<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestanipcoms/tw/858585/34/0/background.png]<https:/twitter.com/AurorHQ>

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
Apologies for not getting back to you earlier.

The emails get caught by our ICT Support.

At the end of the week ICT Support will send the member a list efemails/that\have been caught, the member
just has to click “Deliver” from the list and they should get it.

There can be a time delay from when ICT catchesttiie email ang*the member gets notified.
Just a quick question in relation to thé.use of Aurers* I haven’t had a chance to go into it in too much detail yet.

Is it correct in saying the-systerh searéhies will only bring back a result if it was connected to an incident that has
been reported by one 6f thestores‘ento the system?

Example — A vehicle registration search wont necessarily appear unless it was involved in an incident, just
attending a store/stake with number plate recognition will not generate a record?

regards

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>
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[cid:image002.gif@01D91610.6C371FA0]

From: A < -+ co S . ro: o>

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 9:59 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Amazing, thanks for letting me know.

Are you able to let me know how you got it unblocked? We've had some of our emails blocked by AFP IT
before, resulting in some members not being able to sign up.

If you could let me know that'd be amazing!

Best regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.claudfroftnet/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

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

[App Banner Image]<https://www.auror.co/?utm source=emait<
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaign=email-signature>

[Sent from Front]

wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

:
Apologies the activation email was blocked by our ICT.

I have been able to login today,

Thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91610.6C371FA0]

From:_@auror.co_ auror.co>>

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 2:19 PM

To: S

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

ni I

Thanks for letting me know.

I have issued another activation email. Please check your spam/junkdnbox.ir¥ case they've landed there.

Let me know if I can help with anything else!

Best regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbdZq:tloudfiont.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢.png]

www.auror.co<http:// www.auror.co/>
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Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/1d/858585/34/0/background.png|<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intehded for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

[App Banner Image]<https:/www.auror.co/?utny Sourcesemdil
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaigd=cmail-signature>

[Sent from Front]

On December 1,2022 ar-t36cAv g+ 1

wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

i
The login details haven’t come through/ password etc.

Can you please try sending again,

regards
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www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91610.6C371FA0]

From: A« uror.co auror.co>>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 4:43 PM
To:
Subject: Get Started on Auror!

Welcome to Auror!
I have set you up with a login using your providediemailadddr€ss' - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump straight inte\the plattorm~we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser
on your computer or device.

I've also attached a "Gefting.Startéd™ guide for you. This includes some useful links for you to access if you
want to learn moregsabout ‘any efour features.

Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions or queries.

Regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]
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From: F22(D@@m ]

To: SIS - 2 ror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 10:59:20 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
UNOFFICIAL

Thank you so much

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal

Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D92090.2D941840]

From: (A ..or.co>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 7:03 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

v

Thanks for reaching out - I have re-sent your welcome.email with a link to the platform. From here you can set
up your password and user details.

Please note this link will expire in 14 days’ We have also had some reports from AFP members of Auror emails

hitting the spam/junk folder, so pleagé.cheek theresif you haven't received it within the next 15 minutes.

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g-eloudfront.ifet/6750464682098688/ccfOc858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

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

On December 29, 202 at 10:13 PM G T+ 11 N

wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

vi

I never got login details sent to me

Could you please resend so I can greate anvacequnt?

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D92090.2D941840]
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From: _@auror.c0<_ @auror.co>>

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 10:16 AM
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

I've also attached a "Getting Started" guide for you. This includes seme usgful links for you to access if you
want to learn more about any of our features.

Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions Qriqueries:

Regards,

[https://d36urhupZzbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

Auror
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From: p22()@0) |

To: SIS ©auror.co
Subject: RE: Welcome to Auror [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 23 January 2023 3:00:39 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL
Many thanks.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D92F3B.736CDAFO]

From: KIS . o o>

Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 10:51 AM

To: N

Subject: Re: Welcome to Auror [SEC=OFFICIAL]
v

I have issued a new activation email to your inbox.
Please let me know if I can help with anything”else:

Best regards

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g-cloudfront.ifet/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢.png]

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

Hi, I waited too long to set my password. Can you reset it for meJjlease?

Regards,

From: SN @et-or <o SR 2auror.co>>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 Nowenber2022.9:49 AM

e o e |

Subject: Welcome to-Adiror

[https://uploads-
ssl.webflow.com/5d7131201781¢cf39¢c8cedf57/5ee2df5ce9felfecScabedecl Auror%20Logo%20-%20Black.png]

Welcome to Auror!
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Auror is a place for you to view and contribute intelligence about crime in your community.

With Auror you can:

* Report events at your site

 View intel about offenders, vehicles and events

* Share intel with the Auror community

We recommend using Google Chrome<https:/www.google.com/chrome/> for the best Auror experience.
What next?

Q)
Simply set your password within the next seven days and you're away. Onc%ogg&(j in, @an use the in-app
messenger to send us questions or give feedback. % OV,

You are getting tk@nﬁ&g an account has been created with Auror.
<& >

If you didn't request an account please let us know by replying to this email. Thanks!

ek s sk ok sk sk sk ok ok ook sk kK sk sk sk ook ok ok kR sk sk sk akokokokokk sk sk sk sk ok ookl sk sk sk sk sk sk skok sk kR Rk ook ko kK

WARNING
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From: _

To: S ©auror.co
Subject: RE: Track Vehicles - ACT [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 January 2023 7:20:05 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image001.gif
OFFICIAL
Hi Team

Are we still able to use the ANPR feature on your site?

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

From: MM 2uror.co ERMMERNNN @ uror co]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 12:06 PM

To: S

Subject: Re: Track Vehicles - ACT [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon_

Thank you for your message.

I can confirm that -is Surrently usimg’/ANPR in Canberra across the following stores:

_Will also roll out ANPR over the coming months.

Regarding authorisation, an internal police file number, similar to the incident number you mentioned, is

required.
[cid:image002.png@01D9321F.C68FFB40]

I hope this helps!

Best regards,

auror.co>
— auror.co @auror.co>

Auror.<http://www.auror.co/>

[https://1hS.googleusercontent.com/176S121j6iDSx0ZImaT-- pFEz9Zntv-i PMOYpGluOpgDcalpzwys9SIC-
gs9IDCM7FFvsvQ24RSnyGVSjZ-erw8xDW-

OtbWoBNJSgCHNkwqY2Q2gKT L5w79JW4EBK97XW4w6G]<https://www.auror.co/for-investigators?
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[Ser;[ from Front]

On November 7, 2021, 4:46 PM GV T+1 1 [ -

Hi
I was looking at the track vehicle function in Auror and had a couple of questions.
Do you have a list of which organisations in Canberra run the ANPR?

And what type of authorisation are you seeking to be added? As we would normally only provide an incident
number for the investigation/vehicle of interest.

Regards

st st s sie she sk sk sfe sk sk sie she sk sk sk sk sk s sk ske sk sk sk sk siesie sk sk sk sk sk sie s ske sk sk sk sk st siesie sk ske sk sk st siesie sk ske sk sk sk st sieoske sk sk sk skt kokoskoskosk skokokosk

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information.
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only fef
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Ifcyou
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for,
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised thatyou
have received this message in error and that any use,copyiag,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of flifs mbssage or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the dis¢losure'of the
information contained therein. If you have gec€iyéd thismessage in
error, please notify the sender immediately and deletesit from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http:/www.afp.gev.au<httpd/www.afp.gov.au/>

st st sk e sk sfe sk sk sk sk e ske sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk sk Steste sk SRS sk stk GRSk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk st sieske sk sk sk sk skeosieoskosk sk sk skeoskokokokoskoskoskoskokokok

To unsubscribe front'this ‘groypiand stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

support+unsubscribe@durof, ¢o<mailto:support+unsubscribe@auror.co>.
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From: F22(D)@)) |

Subject: RE: Auror account [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 30 January 2023 10:01:00 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
OFFICIAL

Thanks for the heads up_

I had put this forward to our ACT and National futures teams last year but apparently they work slowly

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D93491.CO0AC4D40]

From: A - 6. ¢ >
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 9:56 AM

To:
Subject: Re: Auror account [SEC=OFFICIAIL ]

Hi
Thanks for reaching out, and sétry foi the gonfusion.

Unfortunately, Find andFracké Vehiele for Police users whose organisations do not have a partnership
agreement with Aurorhas beeén tufned off.

Key liaison personnehWithifi your organisation know this decision and the importance of ensuring that internal
governance and guidelingsfor using these features are in place and detailed within a partnership agreement.

As discussions with AFP and ACTP progress, we will be sure to send out organisation-wide comms with any
updates as soon as possible.

If you have any further questions or queries please don’t hesitate to contact_

Sorry for the confusion again,

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

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confi l@ég@(@é\intended for the

named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, pledse the'sender immediately and
N

do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof. \{</ Q Q&

v

[Sent from Front]

On January 30, 2023 at 9:52 A

O
O
OFFICIAL 3 %@&ng

o
Q~

O
S

I just came back from leave and have lost the ‘Find a vehicle’ tab.

Is it possible to have it returned.

I am still in the Intel role and it is very handy for our Stolen vehicles/plates that aren’t doing petrol drive offs.
If there is anything I need to do beforehand let me know.

Thanks you

LEX 1456 Folio 144



From: p22(D)@m
ST o 2uror.co

To: auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 6 February 2023 11:09:43 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
Hi

Nothing has come up as blocked from IT. Can I double check who the ‘sender’ of the email is to join?

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

From: A  :.o: co>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 10:43 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIALY

i

I'm sorry to hear that. I've had a look at ourzend and ¢ant find anything amiss with your account or the emails
we've sent through: are you able to check withnyourJ Fdepartment to see if the emails are being blocked?

We have seen this happen a few tiines speeifically with AFP/ACTP and it can usually be rectified by speaking
with IT to have the emails unbigeked)

Please let me know if there-s anythifg else we can do to help from our end! Hopefully we can get it sorted for
you.

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

Yeabh still not working.

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 11:24 AM
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Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
I have sent you another activation email, please let me know if this one doesn't arrive as well.

We have found a lot of AFP members are having Auror messages sent to junk/spam folders by mistake, so this
may be a question for the IT department if it doesn't appear again.

Please feel free to reach out if there is any other troubleshooting we can do!

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf90858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

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
v -
Yeabh it never came through?

Could we try again?

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

Fron: A <o T ...

Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 10:18 AM
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o S

- or-co RN o co>
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

1 IO
-is on leave until January 10th so this has been passed along to myself :)

Sorry for the confusion - it appears your initial welcome email was sent into a spam folder, however as it has
been more than 14 days since this occured the email and associated password set-up link has expired.

I have just sent you a new one now - please let me know if it doesn't hit your inbox or spam folder in the next
15 minutes!

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/cefOc858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

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

On January 4, 2023 at 1:54 PM G-+ 1 A >

I checked with ICT, the email wasi’t blecked?

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http:/www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

From: SRS )2 uror.co RIS © auror co>>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 4:11 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
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i

Thanks for your email.

I've been advised by another AFP member that sometimes our emails can get caught by AFP IT. I believe you
can approve/deny emails caught by IT on a weekly basis?

Please let me know if you'd like a new activation email.

Best regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfront.net/675046468209868 8¥ccfcd58-9eTd-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http W wW.aurdr-eo/>

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

I didn’t receive that email you mentionéd?

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

From: I - ;. oS - .o co>>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 10:16 AM

e oo

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

I've also attached a "Getting Started" guide for you. This includes some useful links for you tp.access if you
want to learn more about any of our features.

Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions or queries.

Regards,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7g.cloudfiomt.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9¢7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448¢c.png]

www.auror.co<http:// www.auror.co/>

Auror
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From: .

To: E 22000

Ce: ka/E — ]

Subject: Auror Site Traits for ACTP

Date: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 6:24:45 PM
Attachments: image.png

Hi
As you would have seen during the Auror Presentation,_

Are you able to supply (or refer us to the right area/person) this data that includes:
- Suburb

- Postcode
- Region
- Police Area Command/Police District
Suburb [ Postcode Region | Police Area Gnmman:h'l’nllna&lstrict _

_Example 1234 Western Western PAC

Example 1234 | South Westem _'Sourh WesternDisthict 1

_Example 1234 Morthern _Nur‘:her_n _Dist:rict_1 A

_Example 1234 Eastern Eas_t_erh E{istﬁ{:t_z ;

Example ' 1234 Southern ) §mm_lg~rn Dist_ﬂct 2

I appreciate this is a large task; however, yoG ,may find\this information already
available within your geospatial business argas.

Please get in touch with me if you neéd“mere ifformation, and once it's received, iR
SN il work with ACTP-te’implement this filtering functionality as soon as
possible.

Regards

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only.
If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or
make copies thereof.
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